

Your Destination for Member Preferred Federal Credit Union News.

# Access your MPFCU accounts and services anytime, from anywhere!

#### Mobile app

- Deposit checks Transfer funds
  - Pay bills
- Pay loans

Send us your questions

Check balances

## **Mobile Deposit Capture**

Deposit checks on the go with this new feature as part of our Mobile App.

## **Text Banking**



d

I\$≣Ŭ

We also have a phone number you can text 24/7 with your questions, and we will respond ASAP. Simply text 817-222-2288.

## **Online Banking**



If you would rather do all your finances from your computer, we have straightforward online options too!

- Check balances
- View statements
- Apply for a loan
- Set up account alerts
- Pay monthly bills
- Transfer funds
- And more!





## **2020 ANNUAL MEETING**

Our annual meeting will be held on May 12, 2020 at 11:00 am in the Credit Union parking lot to present the full financial report, read the nominating committee report, and approve last year's minutes. The meeting should take about five minutes, and our financial report/annual report will be posted on our website. No food or beverages will be served to prevent further spread of COVID-19, and we discourage the attendance of anyone who may be considered vulnerable or high risk. To comply with existing directives and for the safety of all attendees, we will not have any giveaways, and we will strictly enforce a 6-foot distance between attendees.

The health and safety of our members, employees, and community are of the utmost importance to us. Effective March 18, 2020, our lobby will be temporarily closed until further notice.

Effective April 1, 2020 our drive-thru hours will be adjusted until further notice. Monday-Friday 10am-4pm



GET **ANY NEW** LOAN

## **Family Discounts on Loans**

When you're a part of the Member Preferred family, you deserve only the best. That's why we want to offer you this coupon for

# 1% off any new loan.

This coupon is good for any new loan approved between now and December 31, 2020. APR will vary according to credit score and offer is subject to approval. Some restrictions do apply.



FEDERAL CREDIT UNION

Your Destination for Member Preferred Federal Credit Union News.

# Summer Loans

We're here to help. Borrow with our Personal Loan to help pay for expenses including debt consolidation, car and home repairs, and more.

Borrow up to **\$2,500** 

Rates from 7.75% - 17.00%

Enjoy up to 12 months to repay

Apply online or visit our branch to apply today!



# Summer Skip-A-Payment

With Skip-A-Payment, you have the option to use the funds you would normally put towards your monthly loan payment for other household expenses.

#### Skip a payment on your Member Preferred:

- Auto Loan
- Personal Loan

What are you waiting for? Give your wallet a vacation. Take advantage of our Skip-A-Payment offer today!

Offer good through August 31, 2020. Rates and terms subject to credit approval.



# FRAUD ALERT: Coronavirus Scams

Here are some tips to help you keep the scammers at bay:

- Don't click on links from sources you don't know. They could download viruses onto your computer or device.
- 2 Watch for emails claiming to be from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) or experts saying they have information about the virus. For the most up-to-date information about the Coronavirus, visit the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) and the World Health Organization (WHO).
- Ignore online offers for vaccinations. There currently are no vaccines, pills, potions, lotions, lozenges or other prescription or over-the-counter products available to treat or cure Coronavirus disease 2019 (COVID-19) online or in stores.
- Do your homework when it comes to donations, whether through charities or crowdfunding sites. Don't let anyone rush you into making a donation. If someone wants donations in cash, by gift card, or by wiring money, don't do it.

SOURE: www.consumer.ftc.gov

# HOLIDAY CLOSINGS

Good Friday – Friday, April 10 Memorial Day – Monday, May 25 Independence Day – Friday, July 3

#### CONTACT US

340 Blue Mound Rd., Ste 342 Saginaw, Texas 76131 phone: 817-222-2288 fax: 817-222-2299



National Credit Union Administration, a U.S. Government Agency – Member accounts are federally insured to at least \$250,000 and backed by the full faith and credit of the United States Government.